Title: Klopf, Milton H. Manuscript Number: Mss-1277 Bulk: .003 cu. ft. Inclusive Dates: 2001

Location: Sm. Mss.

Scope and Content: Milton Klopf owned a jewelry store on South Kinnickinnic Avenue. His jewelry store remained in that location until 1963. The clock tower in front of his jewelry store was donated to the Milwaukee County Historical Society in 1963. The file includes the following items: two dedication pamphlets for Mr. Klopf.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English

Administrative Note: Processed by Illiana Zambrano, July 31, 2018.